SCOL.77791_0001

From: Nicolas Parkhill [/O=EXCHANGEORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NICOLAS PARKHILL4DO]

Sent: 22/05/2018 7:39:33 AM

To: Tony Crandell Superintenden_ 'Jacqueline Braw'
|

cc: Reg Domingo [/O=EXCHANGEORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Reg Domingoc37]

Subject: Truth and Justice Report - Release

Attachments: In Pursuit of Truth and Justice Report FINAL 220518.pdf; In Pursuit of Truth and Justice Report Launch MR
FINAL.docx

Hi Tony and Jackie
| hope this finds you both well.

| wanted to let you know that we are planning on releasing our Truth and Justice report this coming Monday,
underpinned by a targeted media strategy.

We have given an embargoed copy of the media release and the final report (both attached) to ABC News as a TV
exclusive. At this stage they are planning to air their story on Sunday night.

In terms of print, we have given it as exclusive to The Australian. Rick Feneley, the journalist who has previously covered
this issue extensively, now works at The Australian and we are hopeful they will publish their piece on Monday,
following ABC’s Sunday night news program.

We will then have the report and the media release ready to go for broader distribution on Monday morning.

Many thanks — and of course, happy to chat or answer any questions.

Nic
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